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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTIES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HI3 1407
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date I'eb, 5, 2001
o TapeNumber | SideA | sideB [ Meterd

HRNY

Minutes: Chairman R, Berg, Vice-Chair Geeiser7Rep. M, Ekstrom, Rep. R, Froelich, Rep. G,
Froseth, Rep. R. Jensen, Rep, N. Johnson, Rep. I, Kasper, Rep, M. Klein, Rep. Koppang.
Rep. D, Lemicux, Rep. B, Pictseh, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Severson, Rep. 15 Thorpe.

Rep Rick Berg: 'm sponsoring this bill to take a proactive examination ol health care packuagpes
Y ! 2 ! I g

in this state. The Insurance Commissioner would examine mandates to ensure that the benefits
out weigh the cost, I'm providing a copy of the 22 mandates to be reviewed.

Rep Lemieux: How do you quantify a fiscal note to a medical procedure?

Rep Berg: You look at the total cost before and alter the procedure,

Rep Georpe Keiser: ‘The intention is good business. We just want 1o overview these mandates,
not necessarily eliminate them. If we don't do this, it will cause a trend of decreasing coverage,
We need to find the intended purpose of these mandates and ensure that they do what's intended.

Rep Severson: Do we have a cost analysis and documentation?

. Rep Keiser: We'll leave that up to Blue Cross Blue Shield,




Page 2

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407

FHearing Date Feb, 5, 2001

Dick Hedahl: GNDA We support this bill looking at identifying mandates with cost. All

mandates limit options, this study will examine what's necessary and what's not,

Rod St. Aubya: BC/BS N Written testimony in support of bill,

Rep Kasper: Do you have the information needed for the study?

St Aubya; yes.

Chip Thomas: DI An escalation of mandates will cause recourse by employers. This need

to be reviewed and we support this,

Douglas Halloway: Assistant Insurance Conmissioner Our oflice supports this fully,

David Meiers: NDFEE We're neatral on this issue, Our main concern with identitying statistics is

that important mandates may be thrown out yet are still needed. LE, mental health,

. Chairman Berg: Wl close the hearing on 1B 1407,

Rep M. Klein: I move a do pass.

Rep Severson: 1 second.

11 yea, 2 nay, 2 absent Carrier Rep Severson




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTER MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1407(13)
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date Feb, 13, 2001
. TapeNumber [ SideA | SideB | Mewrd

Committee Clerk Signature "\

Minutes: Chairman R. Berg, Vice-Chair G, Keiser, Rep. M. Ekstrom, Rep. R, FFroelich, Rep. GG,
Froseth, Rep. R, Jensen, Rep. N, Johnson, Rep. J. Kasper, Rep. M, Klein, Rep. Koppang.

Rep. D, Lemieux, Rep, B. Pietsch, Rep. D, Ruby. Rep. D. Severson, Rep. k. Thorpe.

Chairman Berg: Supplicd amendments and explained.

Rep Johnson: T move to reconsider the bill,

Rep Froseth: | second,

Rep Froseth: 1 move to adopt the amendments,

op Johnson; |second.
Rep Froseth: 1 move a do pass as amended with rerefferal to appropriations,

Ren J ol I second

10 yea, 3 nay, 2 absent Carrier Rep Severson




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/20/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Reongrossed
HB 1407

1A, State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on ayency approppriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current liow.

— 1999.2001 Blennium | 2001-2003 Bisnnium | 20032005 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [Ganeral Fund | Other Funds |
— - S T e T e e Qrter Func
Expendliures 50 B O R T R | Tt
Appropriations _| 30 so sl sesowf s sy

18. County, city, and school district fiscal eftect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennium ©2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2008 Biennium
School | T T 8chood | T 1 8chool i
Countles Citlies Districts Countles Citles Districts Counties Citios Districts
50 §0 so[ sof sl 0 sof  sof  sof  s0

2. Narrative: ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any commaents
relevant to your analysis.

Scctions | and 3 of Second Engrossed HI3 1407 with Conterence Committee Amendments will impact the
Insurance Regulatory ‘Trust Fund,

Scction 1 provides that the Insurance Department shall pay for o Legislative Council study of the impact of
mandating health insuzance coverage betore the mandate becomes law. Each proposed mandate will require
a separate study. ‘The final impact to the Insurance Regulitory Trust Fund will depend on the number of
mandates proposed. Tt is difficult to predicet the number of benefits that will be proposed cach session,
Assuming at [east two mandates per session, the cost of a study is estimated 1o be between $10.000 and
$100,000 with the midpoint being $55,000. A study will require the service of a consulting actuary,

Scction 4 appropriates $55,000 from the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund to cover the cost of the studies

over the 20012003 biennium,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A, Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

See above,




B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when approptiate, for each
. agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

Sce above.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund alfected and any amounts included in the
exccutive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund - 2001-2003 biennium budget. Sce answer (o No, 1,

Expense - $55,000

No F'T'Es, Studies will be contracted with outside consultants.

Name: Charlos E. Johnson __~~ Agenoy: __Insurance Department -
Phons Numbor: 328-2440  [atePropared: 94202001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legistative Council
03/23/2001
Bill/Resotulion No.:

Amendment to: Reengrossed
HB 1407

1A, State ftiscal effact: [ldentify the state fiscal eficct and the fiscal elfect on agency approprial‘ons
rompnru(/ to funding levels and approprm(/om d/)!l(,I/Jd((‘(/ under current faw.

1999-2001 Biennium [ 2001-2003 Biennium | "2003-2005 Biennium |
| |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds |
Revenues sl e s s s 80
Expenditures | g el T e wssond sl e
Appropriations '._‘:.__i,'_'f_‘;'“A_'_"f,::@l.‘f:_“_j_'_fﬁ_ . ‘i"'*[ff s '. - 5000 ool s

1B. County, city, and schoul district fiscal effect: /entity the liscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2007 Blennium ~ [ © 2001-2003 Blennium |  2003-2005 Biennium |
T ‘_Ml School [ [ School 1 Schooal
Countles Cities Districts | Counties | Cities Districts | Counties Cities | Districts

[ sl sol sl sof sof sl o sof o osof 80

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause Bscal impact and include any commonts
relevant to your analysis.

Sections | and 3 of Sceond Engrossed 113 1407 with Senate wnendments will impact the Insuraned
Regulatory ‘T'rust Fund,

Section 1 provides that the Insurance Department shall study the impact of mandating health insurance
coverage before the mandate becomes Taw. Each proposed mandate will require o separate study. The linal
impact Lo the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund will depend on the number of mandates proposed. 1t is
difticult to predict the number of benefits that will be proposed cich session, Assuming at feast two
mandates per session, the cost of a study is estimated to be between $10.000 and $100,000 with the
midpnint being $55,000. A study will require the service of o consulting actuary, Scction 4 appropriates
$55,000 from the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund to cover the cost of the studies over the 2001-2003
biennium,

3. State fiscal eftact detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,




Sce No. 2 above,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund aflected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown far expenditures ard

appropriations.

Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund - 2001-2003 biennium budget, See answer to No. |

Expense - $55,000

No I'T'Es, Studies will be contracted with outside consultants,

Name: " Charles € Johnson " Agency:  insur ce Department |
Phonie Number: 328-2440 . [DatePreparad: 032262001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglisfative Council
02/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1407

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the ~tate fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law,

1999.2001 Biennium | 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

Revenues $0 B Y R ¥ N Y S 1 I ¥
Expenditures $0 B Y I 70 Y1
Appropriations "| " sl T e e 0wl s

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the liscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
TTTTT999-2001 Biennium T [ 7 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium |
e Bt I ER R TP VRN e R T
Counties Citios Districts | Counties Citles ] Districts | Counties Cities [ Districts
Lowol T ol ol sof o sof o sof o sof o sop 89

2. Narrative: [dentity the aspects of the measure which cause fiscol inpact and include any commaents
relevant to your analysis.

Section 1 as amended will have no impact on the Insurance Department expenses or appropriation.

Seetion 2 as amended: s estimated that the study requived by Section 2 may cost roughly $250,000
because of the farge number of mandates and the wide variety of mandates that are to be included in the
study and the large number of hours that will be necessary to complete the study. The Insuranee
Department anticipates that it will have an outside consulting actuary pertorm the study, The estimate is
based on i recent study of mandated benetits performed tor the Tesas Insurance Department. The study
involved 13 benelits und cost $225,000,

There will be no fiscal impact on the General Fuand or any special fund because spending for the study is
restricted by Seetion 3 of the Sccond Engrossed House Bill No. 107, The study is conditioned on exeess
maoneys being available from income collected by the Insurance Department during the 19992001
biennium thus there will be no impact on any fund in any bienniam,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.

A, Revenues: [Lxplain the revenue amounts. Provide dotail, when appropriate, for caclt revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the execttive budyel.

None




B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Pravide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions alfected,

Sce answer to No. 1.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the offect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund atfected and any amournts included in the
executive budge?®  Indicate the relationship hetween the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

No impact on General Fund or Special Furid,

No FTEs. [f money is available, a study will be contracted with outside consultants.

Insurance Deparfment

Name: “Charles E. Johnson "'"m']ﬂgef\cy:"W

02/28/2001

Phone Number: 328-2440 - {ﬁz}i}}"ﬁr—‘ébb‘i ac




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1407

1A. State fiscal effect: /ldentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium '2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [Generai Fund [ Other Funds |

Revenues $0 $0 ($305,000) so|  sssoo0f  sd
Expenditures $0 s $0 $305,00() so]  $55000
Appropriations $0 so s swosoo T sof 855,00

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Biennium 20012603 Blennium ~ [ 772003-2006 Biennium |
[~ School T T [ 8ehool [ T | Schral
| Countles Clties Districts | Counties [ Cities Districts | Countles Cities ‘ Districts
I 80 50 SOl o[ sel o so T s s 8o

2. Narrative: /ldentify the a:ects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Buoth scetions of HB 1407 will impact the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund.

Scetion | provides that the Insurance Departiment shall study the impact ol mandating health insurance
coverage before the mandate becomes law. Each proposed mandate will require a separate study, The final
impact to the general fund will depend on the number of mandates proposed. Ttis difficult to prediet the
number of benefits that will be proposed cach session, Assuming al least two mmdates per session, the cost
of u study is estimated to be between $10,000 and $100,000 with the midpoint being $55,000, A study will
require the service ol a consulting actuary, At present, consulting actuaries charge up to S350 per hour. A
study would require o minimum ol 30 hours, but perhaps as many as 300 hours to address all of the issues

set forth in Section |,

Seetion 2¢ [t is estimated that the study required by Scetion 2 may cost roughly $250.000 because of the
large number of mandates and the wide varicty of mandates that are to be included in the study and the arge
number of hours that will be necessary to complete the study. The Insurance Departiment anticipates thi it
will have an outside consulting nctuary perform the study, The estimate is based on u recent study of
mandated benefits performed for the Texas Insurance Department, The study involved 13 benefits and cost

$225,000.
3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,




In accordance with N.D. Cent, Code Secetion 26.1-01-07.1, any amount in excess of $1,000,000 in the
nsurance Regulatory ‘Trust Fund at the end of cach fiscal year must be transferred to the General Fund,
Therefore, these additional expenditures of $305,000 and $55,000 for the 2001-2003 and 2003-2005
bicnniums, respectively, will have a negative effect on the revenue side of the General Fund.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expentiture amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE pasitions aftected.

$305,000 for the 2001-2003 biennium, and $55,000 for cach biennium thereatler from the Insurance
Regulatory Trust Fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, o the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts inclded in the
exccutive budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures arid

appropriations.

Insurance Regulatory ‘Trast Fund - 2001-2003 biennium budget, Sce answer to No. |,

Lxpense - $305,000

No FT1s Stadies will be contracted with outside consultants.

Name: Charles £ Johnson " "|Agency: " Insurance Department |
Phone Number: 3282440 patePrepared: 02762001 ]




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglslative Council
02/06/2001

REVISION

Bill/Rosolution No.: HB 1407

Amendment {o:

1A, 8tate flacal effact: /dentify the state fiscal elfect and the fiscal etfect on agoney approprialions
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

[ 1990-2001 Blennium | 2007 2003 Biennlum | "2003-2006 Blennlum |
i General Fund| Other Funds |Genaral Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds |
Revenues Csof e[ saosoon w0 qsssann) 1
Expenditures $0 $of 30| sasood s sssoud
| Approprlations s s _,_...'f. saono0of sl senoud

18. County, oity, and school district fiscal effact: /dentify tho fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1609-2001 Blennium | 20012003 Blennium | " 2003-2006 Biennlum |

| T sehool | ~[ Sohool | o Schoot

Counties Cltles Distriots Counties Citles Districts Coumles Citlus Districts
$0[__ $of _ o[ SO sl U0l so 0 sof ko)

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects «f the measure which cause fiscal unpact and include any comments
relovant to your analysis.

Both scctions of HB3 1407 will impact the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund.

Section | provides that the Insurance Department shall study the impact of mandating health
insurance coverage before the mandate becomes law. Each proposed mandate will require a
separate study. The final impact to the general fund will depend on the number of mandates
proposed. It is difficult to predict the number of benefits that will be proposed cach session,
Assuming at least two mandates per session, the cost of a study is estimated to be between
$10,000 and $100,00 with the midpoint being $55,000. A study will require the service of a
consulling actuary, At present, consulting actuaries charge up to $350 per hour. A study
would require a minimum of 30 hours, but perhaps as many as 300 hours to address all of
the issues set forth in Section 1.

Section 2: It is estimated that the study required by Section 2 may cost roughly $250,000
because of the large number of mandates and the wide variety of mandates that are to be
included in the study and the large number of hours that will be necessary to complete the
study. The Insurance Department anticipates that it will have an outside consulting actuary




perform the study. The estimate is based on a recent study of mandated benetits performed
for the Texas Insurance Department, The study involved 13 benefits and cost $225,000.,
3, State flacal effect dotall: For information showen wider state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Expluin the revenue amounts, Provide detaid, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund atfoctod and any amounts includaed in the execative hudget.

In accordance with N.D. Cent, Code Section 26,1-01-07.1, any amount in ¢xeess of
$1,000,000 in the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund at the end of cach tiseal year must be
transferred to the General Fund, Therefore, these additional expenditures of $305,000 and
$55,000 for the 2001-2003 and 2003-2005 bienniums, respectively, will have a negative
effect on the revenue side of the General Fund,

B. Expenditures: Explain the oxpenditure amounts.  Provide detadl, when appropriate, for cacl
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions alfected,

$305,000 for the 2001-2003 biennium, and $55,000 for cach biennium therealter from the
Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, wher sopropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for cach agency and fund affected and any amourits inchided in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship botween the amounts shown for expoenditiures and

appropriations.
Insurance Regulatory Trust FFund - 2001-2003 biennium budget. See answer to No, 1.

Expense - $305,000

No FTEs. Studies will be contracted with outside consultants,

Namo: Charles E. Johnson Agency! Insurance Department )
Phone Number: 328-2440 Date Prepared: 02/16/2001 1




FISCAL NOTE
. Requested by Legislative Councll
02/02/2001

REVISION
Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1407

Amendmaent to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding lovels and appropriations anticipated uader current law.

1999-2001 Blennlum [ 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Blennlum |
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Othor Funds |General Fund{ Other Funds |

Revenues $o[ Y g0 ECH $0] 3

Expenditures 30 s sd T Tsaesood T s fwuod

T R 1 e R Tt

1B8. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the tiscal offect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

[~ T1699-2007 Blennlum T T772001:2003 Biennlum [T 2003-2008 Biennlum |
~~~~~~ School | I' T 8ehool T ! Sohool
Coumles Citles Districts Countles Cllios Distriots Counties Citles Districts

$0 $0 sof %o sof o so[ so[  sof %0

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause ﬁscn/ irmpact and include any conunents
. relevant to your analysis.

Both sections of HI3 1047 will impact the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund,

Scction | provides that the Insurance Department shall study the impact of mandating health
insurance coverage before the mandate becomes law. Each proposed mandate will require a
separate study. The final impact to the general fund will depend on the number of mandates
proposed. Itis difficult to predict the number of benefits that will be proposed cach session,
Assuming at least two mandates per session, the cost of a study is estimated to be between
$10,000 and $100,00 with the midpoint being $55,000. A study will require the service of a
consulting actuary. At present, consulting actuaries charge up to $350 per hour. A study
would require a minimum of 30 hours, but perhaps as many as 300 hours to address all of
the issues set forth in Section .

Section 2; It is estimated that the study required by Section 2 may cost roughly $250,000
because of the large number of mandates and the wide variety of mandates that are to be
included in the study and the large number of hours that will be necessary to complete the

' study. The Insurance Department anticipates that it will have an outside consulting actuary

-




perform the study. The estimate is based on a recent study of mandated benefits performed
for the Texas Insurance Department, The study involved 13 benefits and cost $225,000,
3. State flscal effeot detall: For information shown under state fiscal offect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amourts. Provide datail, when appropriato, for cach rovenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Non¢

B. Expendituras: Explain the oxpenditure amouts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for oach
agency, ling item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affectod.

$305,000 for the 2001-2003 biennium, and $55,000 lor cach biennium thereafter from the
Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agoncy and fund affected and any amounts inchuded in the
oxecutive budget.  Indicate the rolationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund - 2001-2003 biennium budget, Sce answer to No, |,

Expense - $305,000

No FTEs. Studies will be contracted with outside consultants.

Name: Charles E. Johnson gency: Insurance Department
Phone Number: 328-2440 Date Prepared: 02/02/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Reqguested by Legislative Councit
01/23/2001

Bill/Rosolution No.: HB 1407

Amendmaont o:

1A, Btate fiscal effect: ldentify the state fiscal e¢ffect and the fiscal offect an agency approptiations

cmn/)um(/ {0 Iun_;/;_t_yq fovels and appropriations anticipatod widor cutrent law. B
| 1898-2001 Biennlum |~ 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Blonnium |

[Genoral Fund[()thor Funda fGonoral Fund| Other Funds [Geneml Fund| Othor Funds |
Revenues | T I $()] 8
| q
1 i

:Expendlturoe s _,.,_si’.’[ ._‘3‘5’95'9‘_’_4‘?{‘ ?"iw_, $55.000) . L
| Appropriations sl el saos. oo s s ooo[ B K

1B8. County, city, and schoo! district flscal offoct: ldontify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision, o o -
1998-2001 Biennlum [~ 2001-2003 Biannlum | 2003-2006 Blennium |
“School | [ schoot [T [T 7] school

Dlstricts Coumlas[ Cities [Dlatrlcts Countles Citles ’Diatrlots

e

Countles Cltlea

§0 JSofsol o osef o sof s Tso 80l $0

2. Narrative: Ildontily the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Section | provides that the Insurance Department shall study the impact of mandating health insurance
coverage betore the mandate becomes law. Each proposed mandute will require a separate study, The final
impact o the general fund will depend on the number of mandates proposed. Tt s difticult to predict the
number of benelits that will be proposed cach session. Assuming nt Jeast two mandates per session, the cost
of a study is estimated to be between $10,000 and $100,00 with the midpoint being $55,000. A study will
require the service of a consulting actuary. At present, consulting actuaries charge up to $350 per hour, A
study would require a minimunm of 30 hours, but perhaps as many as 300 hours to address all of the issucs
set forth in Section |,

Section 2: [t is estimated that the study required by Section 2 may cost roughly $250,000 because of the
large number of mandates and the wide variety ot mandates that are to be included in the study and the large
numher of hours that will be necessary to complete the study. The Insurance Department anticipates that it
will have an outside consulting actuary perform the study. The estimate is based on a recent study of
mandated benetits performed for the Texas Insurance Department, The study involved 13 benefits and cost

$225,000.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

. None




B. Expenditures: Explain tho expenditure amounts.  Provide detai, when appropriate, for each
agency, line itom, and fund alfectod and the number of FTE positions affected.

$308,000 for the 2001-2003 biennium, and $55,000 {or cach bicnnium thereatter.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide dotail, whoen appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affocted and any amounts icludoed i the
oxecutive budget.  Indicate the relationship hatween the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Insuranee Department - 2001-2003 biennium budget. See answer to No. |,

Operating Expense - $305,000

No FTEs, Studies will be contracted with outside consultants.

Name: Charles E. Johnson "~ |Agenoy: —  Insuranco Department |
Phone Number: 328-2440 T bate Propared: 02/02/2001 "




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTTEE ROLL CALL YOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, Gthtrrrerm st B S oI iomen,

Industry, Business and Labor

House

Date:
Roll Call Vaoie #:

=Y

[

/407

Committeg

Subcommitice on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Councll Amendment Number

Da Bas

Action Taken

Motion Made By

e i a3 i e 1) e A o et 2 o b’y VA 1 e e~ A 0 R 0 = A AP A Al 0 3 e 19 P — e Pt o ot S b s o e (Pl e o Tt ST T . -9 L ) RN e

Representatives

_ Seconded By

Representitives

Chairman- Ri~k Berg ]/ y Rep. Jim Kuasper v,
Vice-Chairman George Keiser v/ L Rep. Matthew M, Klein W/,
Rep. Mary Ekstorm ) | Rep. Myron Koppang e
Rep. Rod Froelich . Rep. Doug Lemieux ,
Rep. Glen Froseth -/, Rep. Bill Pietsch t/‘,
Rep. Roxanne Jensen Vv ) Rep. Dan Ruby v/
Rep. Nancy Johnson v Rep. Dale C, Severson /|

Rep. Elwood Thorpe

(Yes) /]

Total

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF S8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-21-2436

February 6, 2001 8:08 a.m, Carrier: Severson
Insert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1407: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Berﬂv Chairman) rccommonds
DO PASS {11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOT HB 1407 was placed
on the Eleventh order on the calondar.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-21-2436




10360.0301 Prepared by the Legislative Council stall tor
Title. Represenlalive Berg
February 7. 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1407

Page 1. line 2, remove "and” and after "study” inserl ", and to provide an approprialion”

Page 2, after line 25, Insort;

"SECTION 3. FUNDING AUTHORITY - APPROPRIATION. The insurance
cominissioner may accept, recelve, and expend public and private moneys, not in
excess of $250,000, made available by grant or donation to accomplish the evaluations
required under this section and those moneys are appropriated to the insurance
commissioner for these purposes for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
June 30, 2003. Any unexpended general fund appropriation authority to and any
oxcess income received by the insurance commissioner under chapler 32 of the 1999
Session Laws, In an amount not to exceed $250,000, are not subject to section
64-44.1-11 and are available and may be expended by the insurance commissioner to
accomplish the evaluations required under this section during the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10360.0301
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO,  H-IR )4D™7

House  Industry, Business and Labor Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 1xc; GQ C)&)/

Action Taken DQ__ {QQAA. V,Q Mmd US]R '—'lm"l"Q"ﬂprQ,O .
Motion Made By Qj@ée_}{/b__ _ Seconded By QQ/L’)ILSLZ”L .

chrcacntutive Repr kutmi\ o8
Chairman- Rick Berg v Rep. Jim Kasper
Vice-Chairman George Keiser 1 Rep, Matthew M, Klein v
Rep, Mary Ekstorm v | Rep, Myron Koppang,
Ich. Rod I'roclich y Rep. Doug Lemicux ] F
Rep. Glen Froseth v Rep. Bill Pictsch
[Rep. Roxanne Jensen _ v / Rep. Dan Ruby '
Rep. Nancy Johnson VA Rep. Dale C. Severson v
. l Rep. Elwood Thorpe
|

Total (Yes) / 0 No 6

Absent
Floor Assignment ? 2@,\'0 )AW S

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




. .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-3471

February 18, 2001 10:19 a.m, Carrlor; Severson
Ingert LC: 10360.0301 Tltle: .0400

REPORT QF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1407: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Berg, Chalrman) rocommonds
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED lo the Apgroprlatlons Committee (10 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 2 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1407 was placed on the Sixth order on the calondar,

Page 1, line 2, remove "and" and afler "study" insert “; and lo provide an appropriation”

Pago 2, after line 25, Insert:

"SECTION 3. FUNDING AUTHORITY - APPROPRIATION, The insurance
commissioner may accept, recelve, and expend public and private moneys, not in
oxcess of $260,000, made avallable by grant or donation lo accomplish the evaluations
required under seclion 2 of this Acl and those moneys are appropriated to the
Insurance commissioner for these purposes for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001,
and ending June 30, 2003. Any unexpended genoral fund approprialion authorlty to
and any excess Income received by the insurance commissioner under chapter 32 of
the 1999 Sesslon lLaws, In an amount no! lo exceed $250,000, are not subject to
section 54-44.1-11 and are avallable and may be expended by the Insurance
commissioner {o accomplish the evaluations required under section 2 of this Act during
the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-28-3471
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2001 HOUSTE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1407
House Appropriations Committee
Q@ Conlference Commitiee

Hearing Dale February 19, 2001

C TapeNumber | SideA | SideB Meter # |
1 X 8222722 (
{
o ) -
_Committee Clerk Signature A0 7 (Qf’/’*‘/é]\“w |
Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE HEARING ON 1131407,

Rep, Berg: HIBBT407 is veally a longer term perspective on health care, health care mandates have
cost almost a $100 million in the tast 12 months and the handout that 1'm providing you is a
handout that was presented in our committee. Basically, what this bill sets out to do is two
things, first, if we had mandates that are introduced as legislation. Let be back up. Here is the
problem as [ sce it. We have a special interest group that is providing medical services that gets
together and organizes 1o lobby the legislature to include their services as a mandate, and that
snowballs and starts rolling and we get out here as legislators and the pitch to us is that this is
going to save us money, because its preventative health care, and without anything of tangible
assessment of it we end up acting on that legislation, and if your voting for the mandate, well
your doing something good for those people, and if your voting against the mandate you don™t

care about health care, you don’t care about the people in North Dakota. It kind of dawned on me




Page 2

House Appropriations Commiltee
Bill/Resolwtion Numuer HI31407
Hearing Date Pebruary 19, 2001

this interinm, when we deal with Workers Compensation legislation we always have a third party
take o look at the costs of any change to our Workers Compensition legishition, and that third
party can fairly necurmely determine what this cost is gaing o be on the fund. So this bill really
sets out o accomplish two things, the first thing would be as we move forwiaed, as mandites are
presented to this fegislative chimber Tor its approval tat we swould have a third party analysis
done on that mandate so we could see the cost 1o all premium policy holders and we can weigh
that against the benefit of the mandate and make o decision based on that information The second
part of the bill, says lets go back and take a fook at the mandates that we have imposed, and if
you look at the handout, and I don*t want (o take o Tot of your time, but we have never asked the
question is the $7 million dolars that were spending on health care for Chivopractors has that
lowered (he cost overall Tor healtly insuwrance, what this bill would attempt to do is this inferim
to take a look at thase mandates that are currently on the books, and there are 23 of them and
weigh out the cost benefit of those mandates and present recommendations to the next legislative
assembly.

Rep, Timme The fiest part of that, your intent of that is to look at a mandate before the
legislature acts on it? s that right?

Rep. Berg: When a bill is introduced that provides a mandated health care coverage, the
fegislative council would have a third party actuary say this is the estimated cost on premiums in
the state,

Rep. Timm: The bill is introduced and then things go along pretty fast, would an actuary be able
to do that in a week or two week period?

Rep. Berg: This would be the same as a fiscal note, and 1 will use the example of Workers

Compensation, generally the turn around is 24 to 48 hours for what I would call a fiscal note,




Yage 3

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1131407
Hearing Date February 19, 2004

and the fiscal impact on the fund, so T think part of this is preparing to help us deal with the
issues as they come up and be able to weigh the benefits of the mandate against the cost to the
premium holders,

Rep. Anrsvold: What constitules a health and hospitalization policy? What services would be
assumed in a health and hospitalization policy?

Rep. Berg: Fhat's a pretty broad question, and one way of addressing that, is that you might be
able to say, and if you look at the minimuam stay in maternity, there saying the mandate costs $5
million doblars, and in the normal course of business primary cave physicians take a look at the
patient and the elements of the discase and then make decisions and recommendations as a
physician, generalty those decisions are the most appropriate care for that patient, When we put g
mandate in that says tis is what you have to do, then if that's not consistent with what would be
the most appropriate care in terms of cost savings and the cost and expense, then were imposing
an additional cost,

Rep. Thmm: ‘The appropriation is the insurance company can aceept and receive public and
private moneys and not in excess of $250,000, but then you go on to say, if he could some of his
own funds if he doesn't spend it on what he intended to spend it on when he asked for it Is that
Right?

Rep, Berg: There are groups like the Dakota Medical Foundation which the medical foundation
would invest in this type of study. | don't know to what degree they would and T eertainly did no
make and commitments, but there are some private groups that would be willing to invest in this
type of study.

Rep. Wald: Rep. Aursvold asked the question about the definition of a health insurance policy

and [ think if you just used the federal guidelines s it refates to when you get to be 65, The




Page 4

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1407
Hearing Date February 19, 2001

definition is basically covered in part A and Part B of the Medicare Taw, would be in hospital
services, board and roont, and auxitiary, and then part B which would be medizal or doctor in or
out of the hospital, that would be the basie definition of a health insurance policy.

Rep. Glassheiny You say we would save about $100 million dollars, do you know whit
pereentage that is of the total expenditures, are we tatking about STOO million out of o billions or
are we talking about $300 million that is spent tor all medical coverage? What size is this
prablem is what 'm (rying to get at?

Rep. Berg: [ ean’tanswer that.

Rep. Wald: Rep.Glassheim raises sonie very good questions, but that is the whole purpose of the
bill in front of us, is to find out exactly what these things cost, who benelits from it as it
something that benefits the greater good, there is some mandates on here, and 1 ean see where |
voled against a whole lot of themy that are here, good or bad, but I think we ought to find o
because health insurance keeps escatating, and every time you throw more benefits into the
wagon its going to be harder to pull,

Rep. Delzer: In seetion one of the bill you want and go ahead and get a fiscal note kind of deal,
if' I understood you correctly, you said your not sure how your going to do this, but il this is not
a government entity that you would ask 10 prepare these, would we have to pay and how would it
be done?

Rep. Berg: T guess 'm looking at, first of alt we need o thivd party that we feel s indeed a third
party, not get the information from Blue Cross/Blue Shicld and what o mandates going to do or
not. Would our Insurance Commissioner be able to give that or not? I don't know. There would

obviously be a cost to do this analysis, again [ don't know that it would be a major expense.




Page S

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407
Hearing Date February 19, 2001

Rep. Timm: Any other questions for Rep. Berg? Any other testimony in support of HB 14077

Any opposition for HB 14077 [f not we will close the bearing on HB 1407,

House committee on appropriations closed the hearing on HB 1407,




2001 HOUSTE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1B 1407
House Appropriations Commitice
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date IFebruary 20, 2001

JSideA [ sides L Meters
254 - 1948

Tape Number

02-20-01 tape i1

: v
Lommiltee Clerk Signature //f*(/ % rC/% <

Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1407,

Chairman Timm: House Bill 1407 is a bill that provides tor a study on mandated beath

insurance coverage.

Rep. Kempenich: Moves to adopt amendment 0401, Scconded by Rep. Wald,

Rep, Rick Berg: The amendments do several things, He explains the proposed
amendments, One issue was the funding. The insurance commissioner is funded by all special
funds. But every year the insurance commissioner pays about $1 million to the general fund, So
the general fund budget is based on approximately $2 miliion in the next biennium from the
insurance commissioner's office. These amendments say that funding would come from the
insurance commissioner's office as fong as the revenue exceeded what we budgeted for in the
general fund. So there would be no fiscal impact on the general fund with the amendments,

The study is subject to adequate funding,

—_— .




dage 2
House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1407
Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Rep. Wald: When you have a bill requesting a study it has 1o be done, there is no choice,
as in confrast 1o a resolution requesting a study. (Confirmed by 1.C stal?).

Rep. Delzer: Sincee this issuc has come up sow, if the $250,000 does not become
available from the insurance commissioner, swe still have the shall in there, We should consider

changing the shall to may.

Rep. Kerzman: Question to Rep. Berg. he seems to reeall a challenge a few years ago to

Blue Cross Blue Shicld to come up with a no-frills policy. They did that, and the premimm
didn't seem 1o change. What happened to that, are they still offering it?

Rep. Berg: We should have followed up on that, we did authorize them to do a
bare-bones policy that had no mandates, and that policy went nowhere, No one purchased it It
really wasn't marketed well,

Rep. Wald: There is a standard policy that is a guarantee issuc, with swaiting periods on
preexisting, Gave some info on the policy. We added so much to il we no longer have a
bare-bones policy in ND,

Rep. Kerzman: THwe are going to study this, we will stifl need to put mandates in this to

sell it

Rep, Berg: [tis not his intention to get to a bare-bones policy with zero mandates, Its is
just to determine of some of them are cost effective and some are not, The Senate did just pass a
barc-bones for small groups, of 2-50 employees,
Voice vote to adopt amendment passed. Amendments are adopted.

Rep, Glassheim: Would like to further amend and add to the list items j & k to be
included, to have an objective evaluation. Rep. Aarsvold seconded,

Rep, Delzer: Thinks the bill wlready covers these items,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407
Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Rep. Glassheim: Argues to support his amendment for the study to fook at both positive

and negative aspects,
Voice vole to adopt this amendment was close. A roll call vote on the motion to turther amend
failed, 810 13,
Rep. Delzer: Moves to adopt further to change shall to may on page 2, line 130 Seconded
by Rep. Skarphol,
(General discussion as to changing which "shall"s to "may”s).
Voice vote adopted the amendment,
Rep. Delzer: Moved DO PASS AS AMENDED. Scconded by Rep. Carlisle,
Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 17 yes, 4 no.

Rep. Carlisle is assigned to carry the bill to the floor,




10360.0401 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf tor
Title, Representative Berg
February 20, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1407

Page 1, line 9, replace "insurance commissioner” with "legislative council"

Page 2, line 11, replace "insurance commissioner” with "legislative council”

Page 2, l;nﬁ 1(2 after "evaluate” insert ", subject to receipt of adequate funding under section 3
of this Act,”

Page 2, line 31, remove "general fund"

Page 3, line 4, after the period inser! "The unexpended appropriation authority may only be
spent to the extent that the expendilure does not reduce the projected transfers to the
general fund under section 26.1-01-07.1 as projected by the fifty-seventh legislative
assembly revenue lorecast for the 2001-03 biennium."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10380.0401
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10360.0402 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appronriations
February 20, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1407

Page 1, line 9, replace “insurance commissioner” with "legislative council”

Page 2, line 11, replace "insurance commissioner” with "legisliative council”
Page 2, line 12, after the dash insert "REPORT BY INSURANCE COMMISSIONER ON"
Page 2, line 13, replace "study" with "consider studying”

Page 2, line 16, after "evaluale” insert ", subject to receipt of adequate funding under section 3
of this Act,”

Page 2, line 21, replace "interim committee conducting the study required by this section during
the course of the" with "before July 1, 2002."

Page 2, remove lines 22 through 25

Page 2, line 31, remove "general fund"

Page 3, line 4, after the perlod insert "The unexpended appropriation authority may only be
spent to the extent that the expenditure does not reduce the projected transfers 1o the
general fund under section 26.1-01-07.1 as projected by the fifty-seventh legislative
assembly revenue forecast for the 2001-03 biennium.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10360.0402
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2001 SENATE INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR

HB 1407




2008 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1407
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
@ Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 07, 2007,

TapeNumber [ SideA [ SideB | Meters

|
l

5710 20,1
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(March 21/01) | X
| Committee Clerk Signature /@fﬂw

Minutes:

The meeting was called to order. AN committee members present, Hearing was opened on HB
1407 to provide for a cost-benefit analysis of mandated health insurance coverage of services: to
provide for a legislative council study: and (o provide an appropriation,

Representative Rick Berg, District 45, cosponsor. This bill evolves from tryimg to address
health care costs, It does two things: first, let's look at the twenty existing mandates, The
insurance commissioner will initiate study and review of mandates, process outlined in page one.
The commissioner will repott to interim legislative committee, which will evaluate which
mandates arc cost effective and which are not. They will present that tepott at the next legislative
session, The second part is that in the future, before a committee acts on a health mandate, we
would have a third party evaluate impact on premiums, Basically there is no fiscal effect because

the bill will allow for exeess funds 1o be used for the study, up to 250 thousand dollars,  You sec




Page 2

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Conmmittee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407

Hearing Date March 07, 2001,

words “can” and “may” because i€ he doesn’t have the money then won't be able to do study.
Insurance commissioner will be allowed to receive money from other parties.

Senator Mutch: Why this roule and not a study resolution?

Rep Berg: Beeause it covers two things, the study and that in the futaree there has to be a study
done before voting on mandates. Also this will cost some money, it will have an approriation,
Senator Every: [sn't there the potential of swaying the study by contributing money to it?
Rep Berg: The issue is out there. The interim committee will make suve it isn't like that, In the
current situation groups always come for mandates beeause of special interests,

Rod St Aubyn, Blue Cross/Blue Shicld., We have opposed the establishment of mandates.
Supplied chart of costs ol mandates. Ultimately the cost will be covered by the subsceribers. In
favor of this bill. Written teatimony attached,

Arnold Thomas, Pres. NI Healthcare Assn. In favor, This bill will allow full discussion and
exploration on the impact of mandates on premiums, ‘This process will make policy decisions
more objective, since it will study all the possible implications. There is nothing to fear in
reviewing the mandates already in place.

David Peske, ND Medical Assn. In favor of this bill as a reasonable way to Jook at mandates,
Vance Magnuson, ND Insucance Department. No objection to participating in or guiding the
study, support the bill, We will not be influenced by any contributions, if strings are attached we
won’ t aceept the funds, The benefits of this study will outweigh the cost. Verbiage of the bill is
good,

Senator Mathern: Some mandates are required by federal law?

V Magnuson: Yes, Some of those mandates will have to be left in thete.

No opposing testimony. Hearing concluded.




Page 3

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407

Hearing Date March 07, 2001,

March 14/01. Tape 2-A-5.7 to 20,1

Commitlee reconvened, All members present,

Senator Every: | have a problem with saurce of money lor the study, § think it nnght influence
the study, Suomitted amendment that would ossess insurance companics equally, it would be part
of the cost of doing business in the state. It would no longer be a grant or donation,

Senator Kiein: | think assessment would defeat the purpose of the bill because it would ereate
another cost that will be passed on to the consumer,

Discussion held.

Scenator Every: Motior: adopt amendment, Senator Mathern: Scecond.

Roll call vote: | yes: 6 no, Motion failed.

Senator Espegard: Motion: do pass, Senator Krebshach: Second,

Roll call vote: § yes: 2 no, Motion carried. i‘loor assignment: Senator Espegard
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Scnate Industry, Business and Labor Conunittee
Bill/Resolution Number HIB 1407

Hearing Date March 07, 2001.

March 21/01. Tape 1-A- 0 to 14.5

Commitee reconvened. Al members present, Committee studied

proposcd amendment, submitted by the Insurance Department, to reengrossed bill.
Senator Mutei: We are reconsidering the bill to replace the tegislative council with the isurance
commissioner.

Senator Every: | don't think the way the money will be appropriated is going to be fiir to
everybody.

Discussion held.

Senator Mathern: Motion 1o reconsider. Senator Krebsbach: Sceond.

Roll call vote: 6 yes: | no. Motion carried.

Senator Espegard: Move adoption of amendments, Senator Krebshach: Second.

Roll call vote: 6 yes; | no, Motion carried,

Scnator Espegard: Motion: do pass as amended. Senator Krebsbach: Scecond.

Roll call vote: 5 yes; 2 no. Motion carried. Floor assignment: Senator Espegard.




10360.0502 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Tille. Senator Every
March 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1407

Page 2, replace lines 23 through 31 with:

"SECTION 3. HEALTH INSURANCE MANDATED COVERAGE OF

SERVICES ASSESSMENT - APPROPRIATION. During the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003, the insurance commissioner shall calculate,
assess, and collect from every accident and health insurer doing business in the state
an annual health insurance mandated coverage of services assessment, The first
$250,000 of the moneys collected under this section are appropriated to the insurance
commissioner for the purpose of accomplishing the evaluations required under
Zection 2 of this Act for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,

003."

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 4

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10360.0502
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Senator Mutch - Chairman v | Senator Every v
Senator Klein - Vice Chairman " | Senator Mathern v’
Senator Espegard v
Senator Krebsbach v
Senator Tollefson "

%

Total (Yes) / No &
Absent —
Floor Assignment B

[t the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent:




. Date: 2’//‘//()/ _
Roll Call Vote #;  &A

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /<0 '/

Schate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken 7)() @&d;’))
Motion Made By

" Senators

Scconded / ‘n
By /J/)’ //4‘5’ vr‘7/225 /7
No - Senators Yes Nol

Ve

Senator Mutch - Chairman v Senator Every

Senator Klein - Vice Chairman v~ Senator Mathern v
L Senator Espegard v [
I Senator Krebsbach v

Senator Tollefson v

Total (Yes) \’5’ No cg

Absent

“
. s 4
Floor Assignment 422:2 fg; M%&% g

. [f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-45-5656
March 15, 2001 8:37 a.m. Carrler: Espegard
Insert LC:. Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1407, as engrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch,
Chairman) recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 2NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1407 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SI1.45 5650




Date: ‘5/1//0 [
Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, ///3/7/( )/

Scnate Industry, Business and Labor Commitice

Subcommitiee on
or
Conference Committce

Legistative Council Amendment Number

, . ry.} 4 , © p : o . /' \
Action Taken 1/l c»//.;/j; O llan ey

Motion Made By ’ o, Seconded o
_.&ﬁ‘/“u*]‘/@i ...u‘...x./i__)w.‘ By 'd{"' /! . ‘l'

s
: ’
4
S SR L — -
—

m—————r—ra—

Senn-(:ors W Senators
Senator Mutch - Chairman ‘ Senator Every
| Senator Klein - Vice Chairman L Senator Mathern
Senator Espegard
Scnutor Krebsbach
Senator Tollefson

N N N

oty

Total (Yes)

Absent (-)

Floor Assignment

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Prepared by the North Dakota
Insurance Department
March 21, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1407

Page 1, line 2, replace “for a fegislative council” with “an insurance commissioner™ and replace
“an appropriation” with “appropriations™

Page 1, line 9, replace “legislative council™ with “insurance commissioner™

age 2, line T, replace “legistative councid” with “insurance commissioner”

Page 3, after line 4, insert:

“SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION, There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the insurance regulatory trust fund in the state treasury. not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of [ifty-five thousand dollars, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
insurance commissioner for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of section | of this
Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending hune 30, 2003.7

Renumber accordingly




Date: 4/ »’.//!f"/
Roll Call Vote #: A

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO., /// /

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Subcommitice on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taker //.//f.;ﬁé (20 30730l 20200C) _

Seconded g )
Jr AE ) By ,'.../( / //4 Li[) w/}/ﬂﬁ‘/f
e e r-n.——-—r-»—-—-—
Senators Yes No Senators Yes | No

()

Motion Made By

Senator Mutch - Chairman e Scnator Every L
Senator Klein - Vice Chairman e Senator Mathern o
Senator Espegard S

Senator Krebsbach e

Senator Tollefson

WM

Total  (Yes) (o No [

Absent [ )

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Date: 4/7. U ‘
Roll Call Vote #: \"5

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /</C '/

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Subcommittce on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

] . o
Action Taken AO () f/’z)/(‘w// Y 4130007 { (fo{_j/,‘

Motion Made By {J Seconded p . )
, . o N Aty ) g7 ,/‘}« s -2 . ,/
;ﬁ I Q:;«Z)é? L By _x%"’)"i,’ %';L’J—)/-)J .//z

/

[ Senators s | No Senators Yes m

Senator Every i ¥
Senator Mathern L

Senator Mutch - Chairman v

Senator Klein - Vice Chairman e

Senator Espepard

Senator Krebsbach .
Senator Tollefson d

e

Total (Yes) )

Absent (I )

Floor Assignment

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-49-6337

March 21, 2001 4:17 p.m. Carrier: Espegard
Insert LC: 10360.0503 Title: .0600

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1407, as reengrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch,
Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 2NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1407 was placed on the Sixth ordor on the calendar,

Page 1, line 2, remove "legislalive council”

Page 1, line 9, replace “legislative council” with "insurance commissioner”

Page 2, line 11, replace "legislative_council" with "insurance commissioner”

Page 3, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the insurance regulatory trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $55,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the insurance
commissioner for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of section 1 of this Act, for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR.49.6317




2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1407




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1407
Senate Appropristions Commitiee
0 Conference Committee
Heuring Date Murch 30, 2001

dape Number L

SideA L siden ] Meters

m_(;‘gmzi!_!sg_éils‘.l_'t.‘_Sjg.ly}.!.yri;i_. A // /’// el // Lo

Minutes: L
Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HB 1407,

Representative Rick Berg, Distriet #45, spoke in fuvor of the Bill, There is no fiscal affeet of this

bill on the bicnnium 01-03. Every year the insurance department puts a $1 million into the
general fund, If there is money in excess of this $1 million, that money can be used to do this
study. [f there is not money in access the money would not be there for the study. The
amendments change the number from $250,000 to $55,000.

Senator Dugine Espegard, District #43, testified in support of the bill. The amendment changed

calls for the insurance commissioner to be in charge of the study and not the fegislative council,
fnn Section 4, the appropriation that comes out of the regulatory insurance trust fund of $55,000 to
be used and in Scction 3 indicates that to do the other studies by mandated insurance companics

that they can go out for private funds for another $250,000. Basically that the Insurance




Page 2

Senato Approprintions Commiltee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1407
Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Commissioner to study with existing mandates there and also any new mandates that may be

required would not be possible unless there is a study,

Commissioner Poolmun, spoke to address fiseal note,. We b this moved baek to the Insuranee

Commissioner and compromised for $55,000 for this study for mandated benelits,

Senator Solberg: That $55,000 would be a straight amount,

Commissioner Poolman: Exactly, we think that we will stilh turn back the $1 million other than
the $55,000 we appropriated in this bill,

With no further testimony, the hearing was closed,

Senator Grindberg made a motion tor Do Pass: seconded by Senator Solberg,

No further discussion, 11 yes, 3 absent.

Tape #1, Side A, meter 11,0,




2

Date: 2y 2O [
Roll Call Vote i

2000 SENATE STANDING COMMIT u/mu CALL vom.
BILL/RESOLUTION NO S

Senate  Appropriations Commitiee

Subcommitteceon
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

T m—
ActionTuken —_f=R) | gdled
Motion Made By Seconded <
Senator_ __2111_‘1&5_‘[,/_'25’,@7:7. By Senaton e ./,..li;\‘ NS &

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Dave Nething, Chairman
& Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman o
Randy A, Schobinger ("
Elroy N, Lindaas -
‘ Harvey Tallackson /
Larry J, Robinson el

Steven W, Tomac
Joel C. Heitkamp o
Tony Grindberg -
Russell T, Thane —
—
—

Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M, Andurist

Total Yes / 1 No C/

Absent ‘3

N

Floor Assignment  Scnator ZS NO < A.{Z.D
T )

If the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent;




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-86-7269
March 30, 2001 11:21 a.m, Carrier: Espegard
insert LC:. Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1407, as engrossed and amended: Aprrog:rlatlons Committee (Sen. Nething,
Chalrman) recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 0NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT
Y]OT"\!‘G)G Engrossed HB 1407, as amended, was placed on the Fourteonth ordor on
the calendar,

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SH-56-7269




2001 HOUSE INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR

. CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1407




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTER MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HI3 1407

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee

}'{ Conference Commitice

[earing Date April 18, 2001

Tape Number SideA 0 Siden ] Meterd
0-4.89

Commitiee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Sen, Espegard, Sen. Mutch, Sen, EvTFy, Rep, Berg, Rep. Kasper, Rep, Lemieux
Chairman Berg: We'll call the conference committee on HI3 1407 to order and the roll,

All present.

Chairman Berg: Explained amendment 10360.0505 and explained new subsection, Included
some of the Senate amendments and brings the Insurance Commissioners recommendations into
consideration,

Sen. Espegard: That is only for the services that would be required in Section 1., right?

Chairman Berg: Correct.

Sen, Espegard: In section 2 when they look at the mandate, there they have to raise the money

and do whatever,

Chairman Berg; Correct. Section 2 on page 2 really talks about preparation the Insurance

Commissioner would do for the Interim study, Lines 18-20 are the scope of the background the

Insurance Commissioner going to do for the Interim. That is review each existing health care
going g




Page 2

Houso Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1407

Hearing Date April 18, 200) '

coverage mandate on the base of cost and Hseal eftects and insurance premium ond how to relate

the beneflts and are thoy reducing the need for future health care services. The basic chunge lrom

the bill would be to bring more focus into the analysis and two, put the control of legislative

counsel on the ongoing basis'which we as leglslators control. Does anyone have any guestions on
the amendments to the bill?

Sen. Lispegard: My only question as I look at this proposed amendments, you're saying that's
how Leglslative Counsel get by with getting rid of some of these things in here, All of this means
this, Why don’t they just say that?

Chalrman Berg: Correct, Where is says page 1 remove lines 11-19, 1 highlighted what the
amendments actually do in part change.

Sen, Espegard: [ move to recede the Senale amendments and further amencd.

Sen, Mutch: I second.
6 yea, 0 nay, () absent  Carrier Rep. Berg, Sen. Espegard




10360.0505 Prepared by lhe Legislative Council stall for
Title. Reprusentalive Borg
April 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1407

That the Senate recede from its amendments printed on pages 1289 and 1290 of the House
Journal and page 910 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1407 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, ling 4, remove the underscore under "Health insurance mandated coverage of
gorvices - Gost-banefit”

Page 1, remove the underscors under lines 5 through 8

Page 1, lina 9, remove the underscore under "analysis”, replace "prepared” with "provided",
and remove the underscore under "by the legislalive council. Faclors to consider in this

Page 1, line 10, remove the underscors
Page 1, remove lines 11 through 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "f." with "a." and remove the underscore under "The extent lo which
the proposed mandale would increase or degroase the”

Page 1, line 21, remove the underscore

Page 1, line 22, replace "g." with "b." and remove the underscore under “The exient to which
the proposed mandate would Ingrease the appropriate”

Page 1, lina 23, remove the underscore

Page 2, line 1, replace "h." with “c." and remove the underscore under "The extent to which the
proposed mandate would increase or decrease the"

Page 2, remave the underscore under lines 2 and 3

Page 2, line 4, replace "L" with *d." and remove the underscore under "The jmpact of the
proposed mandate on the total cost of health care.”

Page 2, remove the underscore under lines 5 through 10

Page 2. line 11, remove the underscore under “analysis", replace “prepared” with "provided",
and remove the underscore under "by the legislative council.”

Page 2, after line 11, insert.

"4, The legislative council shall contract with a private entity, alter receiving
one or more recommendations from the insurance commissioner, to
provide the cost-benefit analysis required by this section. The insurance
commissioner shall pay the cost of the contracted services to the entity
providing the services."

10360.0505




Page 3, alter line 4, insert;

"SECTION 4, APPROPRIATION. Thore is appropuialed out of any moneys in
the ingurance regulatory trust fund in the state troasury, not olharwiso appropriated, the (
sum of $55,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, o the insurance
commissioner for the purpose of paying for the services conlracted lor under seclion
of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10360.0505
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-70-8862
April 19, 2001 9:83 a.m,
Insert LC: 10360.0508

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1407, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Espegard, Mutch, Every and
Reps. Berg, Kasper, Lemieux) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1289-1290, adopt further amendments as follows,
and place HB 1407 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments printed on pages 1289 and 1290 of the House
Journal and page 910 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1407 he

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, remove the underscors under "Health Insurance mandated coverage of
seryices - Cost-benefit"

Page 1, remove the underscore under lines 5 through 8

Page 1, line 8, remove the underscore under "analysis”, replace "prapared" with "provided”,
and remove the underscore under "by the legislative councll. Factors lo consider in

thls analysls"
Page 1, remove the underscore under line 10

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "[." with "a." and remove the underscore under "The extent lo which
the proposed mandate would Increase or decrease the"

Page 1, remove the underscore under line 21

Page 1, line 22, replace "q." with "b." and remove the underscore under "The extent {o which
the proposed mandate would increase the appropriate”

Page 1, remove the underscore under line 23

Page 2, line 1, replace "h." with "c." and remove the underscore under "The extent to which the

proposed mandate would ingrease or decrease the"

Pagwy 2, remove the underscore under lines 2 and @

Pags 2, line 4, replace "L." with "d." and remove the underscore under "The Impact of the
proposed mandate on the total cost of health care,"

Page 2, remove the underscore under lines 5 through 10

Page 2, line 11, remove the underscore under "analysis", replace "prepared” with "provided”,
and remove the underscore under "by the leqlslative council,”

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"4, The legislative councll shall contract with a private entity, after receliving
one or more recommendations from the Insurance commissioner, to
provide the cost-benefit analysis required by this sectlon. The Insurance
commissioner shall pay the cost of the contracted services to the entity

providing the services.”

Page 3, after line 4, Insert:

(2) DESK, (2) COMM HR-70-8862




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-70-8862
April 19, 2001 9:83 a.m,
Insert LC: 10360.0508

"SECTION 4, APPROPRIATION. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In
the Insurance regulatory trust fund In the state treasury, not otherwise approp-lated, the
sum of $565,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessag. to the Insurance
commissloner for the purpose of paying for the services contracled for under sectlon 1
of this Act, for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

Reengrossed HB 1407 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar,

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-70-8862




‘* REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 07398
' (ACCEDE/RECEDE) - 420 ‘
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having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged
and & new committee be appointed. 690/%.8

((Re)Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order of business on the
calendar.
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2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1407




Testimony for HB 1407
House Industry Business & Labor Committee
February 5, 2001

Mr. Chairman and committee members, for the record I represent Blue Cross Blue Shield
of North Dakota, Representatives from our company have appeared before this
committee and several other committees in the past opposing the establishment of new
insurance mandates. Even though BCBSND may have already provided coverage for the
service, the establishment a new mandate restricts our ability to market in a free

competitive environment,

We recently provided each legislator a CD entitled the “Electronic Blue Book of
Healthcare [ssues & Facts”. In that CD was a section called Mandate — This won’t cost
much”. | have supplied a printed copy of two of those charts (back to back) for your
review. You will note that the total cost for all of these mandates cost our premium
payets over $99 million dollars each year. During the last legislative session, therc was a
new mandate for licensed professional counselors, One of the arguments given was that
the implementation of this mandate would actually save money, since some of the other
counseling mandates would probably reduce. In reality, we found that all other areas
actually increased close to the average utilization and this new mandate cost an additiona

$512,000.

During this legislative session, we are once again faced with several new insurance
mandates ~ newborn hearing screening, augmentative communication devices, and the
expansion of coverage by any “licensed medical professional” for children under the age
of 21, If these mandates are approved, it is estimated that insurance companies could be
faced with additional costs in the millions of dollars. Our subscribers are at the breaking
point. Many employers are looking for relief in their high insurance costs. It has been
said that we are one recession away from a major health care crisis. When the job market
is tight, employers ofien feel compelled to offer benefits, such as health insurance.
However, when this job market changes, the pressures to offer this benefit could rapidly

change. ¢

We all understand how hard it is to vote against some of the new mandates. [ have also
voted for some of them when I was in the legislature. However, we are often left making
a decision strictly on emotion, void of the real analysis, which should be presented. This
bill provides a reasoned approach for looking at all current and future mandates by an
independent source, giving the legislature the real facts for these current and proposed

mandates.




As I mentioned before, BCBSND covered many of these services as standard benefits
before there were mandated by the legislature. We anticipate that we will also still cover
many of them after the independent analysis. However, we feel that this is any excellent
process for separating emotions from the facts you as legislators need in reviewing all
mandates in the future. Mr. Chairman, | would be willing to try to answer any questions

the committee may have.

Dan Ulmer and Rod St. Aubyn
Government Relations
Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota




This won't
cosi much,

g Alcohol/Orug
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. The Cost of Health Insurance Mandates

Benefits

plcohol/Drug Abuse Treatment
Breast Reconstruction

Dental Anesthesia

Emergency Services
Mammography Screening
Mental Health (General)
Minimum Maternity Stays
Prostate Cancer Screening
TMJ Disorders

Providers

ND does not necessarily oppose many of these mandated benefits and providers,
it is Important to note the true costs of establishing mandates.

Professional Institutional
$ 1,171,665 $ 3,004,712
$ 285996 $ 237,860
$ 35323 $ 40,929
$ 3,055,963 $42,748,239
$ 1,290,844 $ 0
$11,119,984 $10,103,790
S 0 $ 5,506,438
$ 81,466 $ 0
$ 57,326 $_ 688,319
$17,098,666 $62,330,287

Professional

Chiropractors

Nurse Midwives

Nurse Anesthetists

Nurse Practitioners

Nurse, Psychiatric
Professional Counselors
Psychologists

Licensed Addiction Counselors
Social Workers

$ 6,735,257
$ 345,121
$ 3,916,399
$ 2,304,480
$ 408,210
$ 512,902
$ 4,459,820
$ 879,991
$ 992,354

$20,554,534

TOTAL $99,983,387

(*Dollar amounts are based on claims incurred 8/1/1999 ~ 7/31/2000 pald through

10/31/2000)




Testimony for H3 1407
Senate Industry Business & Labor Committee
March 7, 2001

Mr. Chairman and committee members, for the record 1 represent Blue Cross Blue Shield
of North Dakota. Representatives from our company have appeared before this
commitice and several other committees in the past opposing the establishment ol new
insurance mandates, Even though BCBSND may have already provided coverage tor the
service, the establishment a new mandate restricts our ability to market in a free
competitive environment,

We recently provided cach legislator a CD entitled the “Lilectronic Blue Book of
Healtheare Issues & Facts”. In that CID was a section called Mandate - This won’t cost
much”. | have supplied 4 printed copy of two of those charts (back to back) for your
review, You will note that the total cost for all of these mandates cost our premium
payers over $99 million dollars cach year. During the last legislative session, there was o
new mandate for licensed professional counselors. One of the arguments given was that
the implementation of this mandate would actually save money, since some of the other
counseling mandates would probably reduce. In reality, we found that all other arcas
actuatly increased close to the average utilization and this new mandate cost an additional

$512,000.

During this legislative session, we were once again faced with several new insurance
mandates - newborn hearing screening, augmentative communication devices, and the
expansion of coverage by any “licensed medical professional” for children under the age
of 21, If these mandates were approved, it is estimated that insurance companies could
be faced with additional costs in the millions of dollars, Our subscribers are at the
breaking point, Many employers are looking for relief in their high insurance costs. It
has been said that we are one recession away from a major health care crisis. When the
job market is tight, employers oflen feel compelled to offer benefits, such as health
insurance. However, when this job market changes, the pressures (o offer this benefit
could rapidly change.

We all understand how hard it is to vote against some of the new mandates, 1 have also
voted for some of them when I was in the legislature. However, we are often left making
a decision strictly on emotion, void of the renl analysis, which should be presented. ‘This
bill provides a reasoned approach for looking at all current and future mandates by an
independent source, giving the legislature the real facts for these current and proposed

mandates.




As 1 mentioned before, BCBSND covered many of these services as standard benefits
before there were mandated by the legislature. We anticipate that we will also still cover
many of them afier the independent analysis. However, we feel that this is any excellent
process for separating emotions from the facts you as legislators need in reviewing all
mandates in the future. Mr. Chairman, 1 would be willing to try to answer any guestions
the committee may have.

Dan Ulmer and Rod St. Aubyn
Government Relations
Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota




S TN BN e N

NORTH DAKOTA HEALTH INSURANCE MANDATES
as of August 1, 1999

Section summary

26.1-36-03.1 Requires a written disclosure of the terms and
conditions of the policy or contract to all
covered persons plus additional information upon

request.

Requires the offer of prescription drug and
chiropractic coverage for which an additional
.premium may be charged. (Group Only)

.1-36-06.1 Coverage required for off-label use of drugs when
the drug is recognized for treatment in one of the
gtandard reference compendia or medical literature.

Requires the coverage of newborn and adopted
children for the first 31 days, after which
an additional premium may be required to
maintain coverage.

Requires substance abuge coverage for 60 days
of hogspitalization, 120 days of partial
hogpitalization and 20 vigits of outpatient care

per year. (Group Only)

Requires mental health coverage for 45 days of
hogpitalization, 120 of partial hospitalization,
120 days of residential treatment and 30 hours of

outpatient care per year. (Group Only)

26.1-36-09.1 Requires coverage for mammograms: 1 between ages
35-39 and 1 annually at age 40 and above, or more
or more frequently if requested by a physician.

26.1-36-09.2 Requires coverage for involuntary complications of
pregnancy.

26,1-36-09.3 Requires coverage for TMJ and CMJ up to a lifetime
surglcal maximum of $10,000 and a non-surgical

. maximum of $2,500.

26.1-36-09.4 Limits cost-gharing on the Standard plan for
pre-natal and well child/immunizations to $5 and $2

co-paymente respectively.




.5 Requires direct reimbursement for a licensed
advanced nurse practitioner for sgervices performed
within the scope of practice.

26.1-36-09.6 Coverage required for an annual PSA test for males
age 50 and over, 40 and over if high risk for
prostrate cancer.

26.1-36-09.7 Requireg coverage for food and food products for
inherited metabolic diseage (PKU) in plans which
provide prescription covexrage.

26.1-36-09.8 Mothers and Newborn coverage required for 48 hours
for a normal delivery, 96 hours for a c-sgection.

26.1-36-09.9 Requires benefits for dental anesthesia and
hospitalization for dental care provided to a covered
individual who is a child under age nine, is geverely
disabled, or who has a medical condition and requires
hospitalization or anesthegia.

26.1-36-09.10 Requires contracts providing ambulance benefits to
use an emergency medical condition prudent person

. definition.

26.1-36-12.2 Requires freedom of choice for pharmacy services.
Any willing pharmacy provider allowed as a preferred
provider.

26.1-36-20 Requires the continuation of coverage of a juvenile

in the custody of a public institution or agency.

26,1-36-21 Requires the continuation of coverage of a prisoner
during incarceration under state supervision.

26.1-36-22 I1f offered, requlires coverage of dependents when
financially dependent on the insured up to age
22; up to age 26 1f a full-time student; indefinately
1f mentally retarded or physically handicapped.
Dependents of dependents are also covered if they are
financially dependent on the insured.

26,1-36-23 Requires up to 39 weeks continuation of coveraye
after termination of employment or membership.

(Group Only)

Requires up to 36 months continuation of coverage

26.1-36-23.,1
. of a former spouse’'sg and dependent children’s
coverage pursuant to a divorce or annulment. (Group Only)

43-13-31 Prohibits payment discrimination for optometric
sexvices by licensed practitioners of optometry
and physiclans if covered.




